
Dear authors 

I suggested that the manuscript should be accepted at it is, however, I recommend to read it over the 

last time with regards to language and spelling.  

The paper is highly relevant and important, and I will be in contact with you regarding possibilities of 

using the methods in Iceland 

Best regards, 

Harpa 

 

Line 592:  WRS should probably be WSR? 

Line 463  ....variables of are scrutinized....   Should the word „of“ be there? 

Line 126  ..to include slushflow along with....  Would it be better to say „slushflows“, or does it refer 

to  slushflow forecasting? 

 


